

Siva Prasad Kolluri



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : ksp2010@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : ME207, Department of Mechanical Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering,
 College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh- 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Mechanical Engineering)

Under progress (Registered in 2014 at Acharya Nagarjuna University (ANU), Guntur)

M.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2008, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

2006, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2010- Till Date	Assistant Professor	V R Siddhartha Engineering College
2008-2010	Assistant Professor	Gokaraju Rangaraju Institute of Eengineering and Technology

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Machining of composites & metals
- Optimization

Courses Taught

- Kinematics of Machines
- Automobile Engineering
- Power Plant Engineering
- Engineering Metrology and Measurements

- Metal cutting and Machine tools
- Professional ethics

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs.

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?hl=en&user=ngbf-9sAAAAJ
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=55420724000

Professional Service / Reviewer

- Multidiscipline Modelling in Materials and Structures, Emerald Publishing; 2018-2019.

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	03
International / National Level Seminars	00 / NIL
International / National Level Conferences	05 / NIL
Workshops	07
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	NIL
Webinars	02

(K.Siva prasad)
